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Sent: '18 January 2016 --15:31
Email from police
From: JamesiFlesher@met.pnnipolicesuk

Mail to: James.Flesher@metspnnspoliceiuk
To: Louise Brown Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Hi Louise, Thanks for this - I'm pleased to hear you think Deborah is being
properly supported and that she sounded better - she was in a right state
when we spoke to her lasts

Good news that it looks like she might be able to get help to move,

For the camera, we are very happy to come along for a visity

I've spoken to our Sgt and as we understand it the ideal course of action is to
advise him to remove it in our presence, then if he refuses I believe you can
take it down and that should be fine so long as the camera itself is returned
to Cordell:

Let me know when your best days for it would be and I'll see when we can
manage bests

Best wishes, James PC James Flesher 337YE I Dedicated Ward Officer for
Enfield Highway I North Cluster NPT Team B I Enfield Borough OCU I
jamesiflesher@metipolicefuk I Ward Mobile Number: 020 8721 2903
Follow (@ MPS Enfield for updates of what we're doing across the borough!






